Rone Tromble

=
From: Gunner Joyce <gjoyce@riegerlawgroup.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2024 9:43 AM
To: Lora Hoggatt
G Jane Hudson; Whitney Kline; Rone Tromble; Libby Smith
Subject: EXTERNAL EMAIL : Sooner Village - Request for Postponement

Good morning, Lora —

On behalf of the applicant, we request to postponement the Sooner Village items to the August Planning Commission
meeting.

Please let me know if you need anything else from us at this time.
Thank you —

Gunner

Gunner Joyce
Director of Transactional | Attorney | Rieger Law Group

136 Thompson Dr., Norman, OK 73069
405.310.5274 ~ 405.990.1447
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